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From: Nick Reese <nick@broadbandnow.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2015 1:02 AM
To: BOCrfc2015
Subject: RFC

Thank you for running this RFC, here is our feedback as someone who is helping bring more awareness to consumers 
about their broadband options. (about 250,000 people a month use our site and it is heavily based on the FCC’s work). 
 
That said, I can really only comment on the first question: 
 
1 — How can the federal government best promote coordination and use of federally-funded broadband assets? 
 
Where is an easy place where we can find more information on all of these assets? I think this is the biggest struggle 
we’ve found. We know the government funds quite a few assets and projects, but it’s incredibly difficult to find where 
those assets are… and even harder to get ahold of the people who manage them to learn more about them. 
 
Even after spending a ton of time looking for this information, there doesn’t seem to be a central database that is easy to 
use or display for businesses and consumers. If your team could pull that data together for us we’d be happy to look at 
making a more public database / engine to identify these broadband assets. 
 
-Nick 
 
--  
Nick Reese 
broadbandnow.com/mission  


